

TOURISM, EQUALITIES, COMMUNITIES & CULTURE COMMITTEE

GROUP AMENDMENTS

ADDENDUM

ITEM		Page
24	PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDERS PARKS AND GREEN SPACES REVIEW	5 - 6
	Green Group Amendment. Proposed by Councillor Ebel	
25	WOMEN IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT	7 - 8
	Green Group Amendment. Proposed by Councillor Powell	
27	OUTDOOR EVENTS – MADEIRA DRIVE ROAD CLOSURES 2020	9 - 10
	Green Group Amendment. Proposed by Councillor Rainey	

**PARKS AND OPEN SPACES PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER
GREEN GROUP AMENDMENT**

To amend recommendation 2.1 as shown below in ***bold italics*** and strikethrough;

- 2.1 That the committee notes that the current orders lapse on 31st December 2019 and directs officers to undertake ~~an in depth analysis of whether the Parks and Open Spaces PSPO need to be re-introduced in the current form or altered to include further/less areas and prohibitions in the future.~~ As part of that a review officers should also ***to explore the use of enforcement of existing alternative legal tools such as bye-laws and to further detail options to remove the use of PSPOs in Parks and Open Spaces in the Brighton & Hove area.***

Proposed by: Cllr Ebel

Seconded by: Cllr Powell

Recommendations if carried to read:

- 2.1 That the committee notes that the current orders lapse on 31st December 2019 and directs officers to undertake a review to explore the enforcement of existing alternative legal tools such as bye-laws and to further detail options to remove the use of PSPOs in the Parks and Open Spaces in the Brighton & Hove area.

WOMEN IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT

GREEN GROUP AMENDMENT

To amend recommendation 2.2 and add recommendations 2.3 as shown below in ***bold italics***;

- 2.2 That Members recommend to the Policy & Resources Committee that the proposals set out in Appendix 1 be approved, ***with the additional recommendation 2.3.***
- 2.3 ***That the committee requests officers to promote all roles, including senior roles, available for flexible working and part-time.***

Proposed by: Cllr Powell

Seconded by: Cllr Rainey

Recommendations if carried to read:

- 2.1 That the Committee agrees the plans to address the outstanding Fawcett Society recommendations as detailed in Appendix 1
- 2.2 That Members recommend to the Policy & Resources Committee that the proposals set out in Appendix 1 be approved, with the additional recommendation 2.3.
- 2.3 That the committee requests officers to promote all roles, including senior roles, available for flexible working and part-time.

OUTDOOR EVENTS - MADEIRA DRIVE 2020

GREEN GROUP AMENDMENT

To amend recommendations 2.2 and 2.3 and to add recommendation 2.4 as shown below in ***bold italics***

- 2.2 That the committee authorises officers to enter into formal agreements with event organisers to determine conditions, fees and levels of support as appropriate, ***and welcome the scheduled officer report to the next committee meeting that considers the implications of applying an Environmental Impact Charge to all commercial events in line with the decision made at the Tourism, Development & Culture Committee meeting on 7 March 2019.***
- 2.3 That the committee authorises the Executive Director, Economy, Environment & Culture, after consultation with the Chair of the committee and opposition spokespersons, to make any alterations to the events programme as necessary and to approve new applications in accordance with the Outdoor Events Policy, ***and:***
- 2.4 ***That the committee requests that in light of this council's pledge to become carbon neutral, that all new applications that involve the display or racing of vehicles with a combustion engine are brought item by item to committee for consideration.***

Proposed by: Cllr Rainey

Seconded by: Cllr Ebel

Recommendations if carried to read:

- 2.1 That the committee grants landlord's consent for each of the proposed events on Madeira Drive and the associated road closures as listed in Appendix 1.
- 2.2 That the committee authorises officers to enter into formal agreements with event organisers to determine conditions, fees and levels of support as appropriate, and welcome the scheduled officer report to the next committee meeting that considers the implications of applying an Environmental Impact Charge to all commercial events in line with the decision made at the Tourism, Development & Culture Committee meeting on 7 March 2019..
- 2.3 That the committee authorises the Executive Director, Economy, Environment & Culture, after consultation with the Chair of the committee and opposition spokespersons, to make any alterations to the events programme as necessary and to approve new applications in accordance with the Outdoor Events Policy, and:

2.4 That the committee requests that in light of this council's pledge to become carbon neutral, that all new applications that involve the display or racing of vehicles with a combustion engine are brought item by item to committee for consideration.